

Council Tax Bill

2016-2017

Mr J Bloggs
1 The Street
A Town
AA11 1AA



PO BOX 76
Town Hall
Weston-super-Mare
BS23 1YY
www.n-somerset.gov.uk

Address of dwelling to which the bill relates:
1 THE STREET, A TOWN, AA11 1AA

Date of issue: 7-MAR-2016
Ref.No: 0000123456789

Commented [KP1]: This is your Council Tax reference number

Register at www.n-somerset.gov.uk/myaccount 0
to manage your account online and sign up for paperless bills



Commented [KP2]: Manage your account online

My records show that you are the person liable to pay Council Tax for the property shown above. For more information on how your money is used to support local services in your community, please see the accompanying booklet or go online at www.n-somerset.gov.uk

The valuation band applied to this property is B

Breakdown of charges:	£	%
North Somerset Council	921.84	1.9
Pcc For Avon & Somerset	138.65	2.0
Weston-S-Mare Town Cncl	51.78	14.3
NSC Adult Social Care *	18.03	
Combined Fire Authority	52.83	2.0
Gross amount for a band B property	1183.13	4.0

* The Council Tax attributable to North Somerset Council includes a precept to fund adult social care

Commented [KP3]: This is the breakdown of your charges and what they are for. Please see the booklet enclosed with your council tax bill for more information

Charge For Period	Band B	1-Apr-2015 31-Mar-2016	1183.13
Single Residency Discount		1-Apr-2015 31-Mar-2016	-295.78
Council Tax amount payable by you			887.35

Commented [KP4]: This shows any discounts and council tax support you receive

First instalment due on	01-APR-2016	1 X 89.05
9 Other instalments due on	01-MAY-2015 to 01-JAN-2016	9 X 88.70

Commented [KP5]: These are your instalment amounts and dates

TO FIND OUT WHAT YOUR COUNCIL TAX HELPS TO PAY FOR OUR COUNCIL TAX GUIDE CAN BE FOUND AT:
www.n-somerset.gov.uk/counciltax

CHECK YOUR RECYCLING AND WASTE COLLECTION DATES AT:
www.n-somerset.gov.uk/calendar

Methods of payment

Online:	Make a payment via our secure website at www.n-somerset.gov.uk
Direct Debit:	If you make a regular payment, you can set up a Direct Debit by completing an online Direct Debit Mandate at www.n-somerset.gov.uk/myAccount
Other information:	If you change your bank details please inform this office in order to stay up to date with your payments
Change of address:	If you vacate a property and move into another property in North Somerset you do not need to cancel your Direct Debit mandate as your details will be automatically transferred to your new account
Post Office:	By using the barcode shown on the front of this bill
Telephone	Call our 24 hour payment line on 01934 888 121
Bank:	Please obtain a mandate from your bank and quote Sort Code 20-94-74 with the Account Number 73015939 and the reference number shown overleaf
In person:	At one of our 'Pay Here' kiosks (cash, debit and credit cards only) located at: Town Hall, Weston-super-Mare Worle Library, The Maltings, High Street, Worle For All Healthy Living Centre, 68 Lonsdale Avenue, Weston-super-Mare Castlewood, Tickenham Road, Clevedon Portishead Library, Horatio House, off Harbour Road, Portishead

Please make cheques payable to 'North Somerset Council' and quote the reference number on the front of this bill. Cheques should be sent to the Cash Hall, Town Hall, Weston-super-Mare BS23 1UK. Never send cash via the post.

Do you need help with Council Tax Payments?

If your household is on a low income with savings or capital of less than £16,000 you may be eligible for support in meeting your council tax liability. If you have savings or capital of more than £16,000 and receive a pension credit guarantee, you may still qualify. For more information go online at www.n-somerset.gov.uk and look under the Housing and Council Tax Benefit section or call 01934 888 144

Data Protection Act 1988

Your personal information will be help and used in accordance with the requirements of the Data Protection Act. Information you have provided will be used in the administration of Council Tax. We will not use your personal information in a way that may cause you unwarranted nuisance. We may lawfully disclose information to the public sector agencies to:

- Prevent or detect fraud or other crime, to support national fraud initiatives and to protect public funds

We may also use basic Council Tax information about you, eg name and address, in other areas of service provision if this:

- Helps you to access services more easily, promotes the more efficient and cost effective delivery of services or helps us to recover monies that you owe us.

Managing Your Account

More information about council tax is available online at www.n-somerset.gov.uk. You can also manage your account online by clicking on sign in. It's quick, easy, safe and environmentally friendly. If you cannot access the internet you can also contact us:

- By telephone – 01934 888144 (Mon-Fri, during office hours)
- By writing to us at: North Somerset Council, PO Box 76, Weston-super-Mare. BS23 1YY

Customer care

If you require this bill in a different format or you are disabled or have additional needs, you can call us on 01934 888144 to receive extra help.